UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
61 FORSYTH STREET
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303

April 27, 2011

Mr. John Deback

Program Manager
OACSIM, BRAC Division
NC/3 Taylor Building
2530 Crystal Drive

Room 5000, Cubicle 66
Arlington Virginia 22202

Re:  Dunn Field Interim Remedial Action 2009 Operations and Closure Report
Dear Mr. Deback:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA) hereby acknowledges receipt
of the subject document. Our review produced no substantive comments. Given that the project
has been completed and the remedy system has been decommissioned with previous EPA
approval, the Agency accepts the action and report as final. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 404/562-8553.

Sincerely yours,
Digitally signed by Wm. Turpin Ballard,

Wm. TUrpin . S s o o-vs
EPA Reg ities
Ballard, RPM &&"

Date: 2011.04.27 12:46:00 -04'00'

Wm. Turpin Ballard, RPM
Federal Facilities Branch

Cc:  Jamie Woods, DOR/TDEC/Memphis
Debbie Jourdan, EPA R4
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